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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
REGIONAL RECOVERY AND LANDFILL
FACILITY
Solid Waste Operations

300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, SD 57701

Jerry Wright, Superintendent Phone: 605-355-3496
City web: www.rcgov.org Fax: 605-355-3092

e-mail: jerry.wright@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Public Works Committee, Rapid City Council
FROM: Jerry Wright, Superintendent, Solid Waste Operations
DATE: September 7, 2006
RE: Request authorization to request proposals for the 2007 Landfill

Environmental Contract

The Solid Waste Division requests permission to seek proposals for the 2007
Environmental Monitoring Contract. The testing is required by our permits, and includes
ground water monitoring, surface water discharges, waste water discharges, compost
guality, testing of petroleum contaminated soils, landfill gas monitoring, leachate testing,
and soil compaction tests, and similar tasks.

The estimated cost of the 2007 contract is $45,000.00, and is covered under the
proposed 2007 budgets for the Landfill and Material Recovery Facility.

The interview and selection process will be in accordance with City policy and is
anticipated to take place in October, with final selection being made in November and
recommendation to the City Council in November or December, in order to have a
contract in effect by January 1, 2007.

If you have any questions, please call me at 355-3496.
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